kS pringwood

Retirement Campus
MEMO

To: Springwood, Cottage and Fountains Residents
From: Ariel Richards, Activities Director

Date: Friday, February 18, 2022

Regarding: New Driver

We are so pleased to welcome our new driver, Mike Green, to the Springwood Community.
We will resume outings and shopping next week. All outings, including shopping on
Wednesdays, will be SIGN UP ONLY. Moving forward grocery shopping will be at 9:30 am and
1 pm on Wednesdays for Springwood, and 10:30 am on Thursdays for Fountains.

The outings schedule for the rest of February will go as follows:

Tuesday: Kneaders Café Lunch outing at 10:30 am
Hobby Lobby, Homegoods & PetSmart at 2pm

Wednesday: Springwood Grocery Shopping at 9:30 am & 1:00 pm

Thursday: Fountains grocery shopping at 10:30 am
Adventure outing to the Brass Armadillo at 1:30 pm

Friday: Walgreens & Dollar Tree at 9:30 am
Adventure Outing to Red Rocks Scenic Loop at 1:00 pm

Thank you so much for your patience as we found our new driver. We look forward to many
fun outings with you all!

Sincerely,
Ariel Richards



